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Home-Coming At Hlstorlé Church —

Old Salem Methodlst
Church 85 Years Ola'

Historic old Salem Methodist
church, oldest continuous seat of
Methodism in.Surry county, will
hold

e

“Home Coming
on Sunday, August 2nd,
marking the completion of 85
years of continuous existence and
service to the people of Mount

Airy and the surrounding section.
The Salem Methodist church

its annual
Day

,was founded in 1857, outgrowth .

[of an old - fashioned “Methodist
| Camp Meeting”, 'which was held
jon the site of the present church
iand was atternided by people from
tall the upper part of Surry coun-
Ity and the lower portlon of Pat-

.nck and Carmll counmes, of Vir-1

|g1ma

[ W Gwynn, known' through-
!out this section as ‘“Bud” Gwynn,
|who celebrated his 91st birthday
j"l'ue::da,y of this week, remembers
attending the old camp meeting at
{Salem with his-parents when he
was six years of age, and he re-
members, too, the formation of
!the church -and construction .of
lthe . old, wooden structure that
| housed- the céngregation. This
| occurred soon  after the camp
| meeting 'was held.

l There was one Methodist ¢hurch
'in Mount Airy which ante-dated
ithe Salem Methodist church, that
being a structure that stood for
| many years on old Lebanon Hill
1in the northern portion of the
city. The old Lebanon Methodist
church, which was probably built
about 1820, was abandoned in
the 1850’s, and Methodists of the
town of Mount Airy probably
joined the congregation of the
Salem church until the present
Central Methodist: church in
Mount Airy was formed and the

AWIISOH,

old church bullt on South Mam'
street about 1860.

Many of: the earliest _memBers
of the Salem Methodist church
were < prominent - in the life of
Mount Airy and were outstanding
figures - in the business growth of
the town. Mr. Gwiynn, who at 91
is the oldest living member of the
Salem church, recalls a number
of those earliest members.

Mr. Gwynn anself joined the
chmch when he was" 16 -years of
age, ‘joining in 1875 under the|
pastorate of Rev. R. T. N. Steph-
enson.  Other members of that
time: were Mr. Gwynn’s father,
Franklm Gwynn, ‘Mezlin Sparger, ||
Henry .Sparger; J,ack,on Sattel-
field, John ' Pattelsqn, Was
Smith, ‘Tom. Evans and others.

‘Séveral of these members moved

their membership into Mount
Airy when the Central Methodist
church was here.

In addition to Rev. R. T. N.
Stephenson; other eaaly ministers
who preached  at . the old Salem
Methodigt .church: weret Rev. Jim
Rev Marqms L. Wood,
'who ‘served as. a missionary to
(‘hlna, Rev., Johnme ‘Hicks and
Rev. Miles Foy, the latter being
the ancestor of -a number of
Mount = Airy citizens, of today.
Rev. M. W. Heckard is now pas-
tor of the church, serving it and
other churches of the Mount Airy
Methodist . circuit.

The original house of worship
of the . Salem Methodist church
stood for morc than half a cen-
tury, being: remodelled at least
once during its existance. It was
torn down in 1923 and was Te-
placed by the present brick struc-
ture, a beautiful building with
tall white columns across its

formed
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